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State of Florid- 
.- 

erbtce Commtmbn 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: January 15, 1999 
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Wang) 
FROM: Division of Legal Services 
RE: Docket No. 981781-SU - Certificate No. 2473  to extend 

service area to Buccaneer Estates in Lee County by North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. 

Based on their letters of objections filed with the Commission in the above-referenced 
docket, please list the individuals referenced below as parties of record in CMS. 

Mr. Walter 0. Cowan 
Ms. Shirley Cowan 
Mr. Joseph Devine 
Mr. Herbert Estrich 
Mr. Henry Ezen 
Mr. Thomas G. Gaylord 
Ms. Helen K. Gaylord 
Mr. Budford G. Green 
Mr. Robert Harris 
Ms. Barbara Harris 
Ms. Virginia A. Horch 
Ms. Rozella M. Long 
Mr. Ronald Ludington 
Ms. Gwen Ludington 
Mr. Lester N. Moore 

Mr. Howard Myer 
Ms. Beverly Myer 
Mr. Robert E. Robb 
Ms. Evelyn V. Robb 
Mr. Stanley L. Meyer 
Ms. Patricia M. Meyer 
Mr. F.A. Stark 
Ms. Barbara M. Stark 
Mr. Edward Tenilj 
Mr. David Towers 
Mr. Harold R. VanZyl 
Ms. Edna M. Wagner 
Mr. Wayne Walter 
Ms. Arlene Walter 
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cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Messer, Redemann) 
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